## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

DECEMBER 7, 2022

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY \$
STATE OF ALABAMA \$

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of November 16, 2022.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session at the conclusion of the regular meeting to discuss board appointments, contract negotiations, and a personnel matter.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Liberty Hill, No. 2, District I.

Exhibit 12-1, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for John Jarvis Subdivision, District I, in the City of Tuscaloosa Planning Jurisdiction.

Exhibit 12-2, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C.

Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution accepting the streets and drainage structures located in dedicated street rights-of-way for maintenance by the Tuscaloosa County Engineering Department in the Watercolor I Subdivision, District I.

Exhibit 12-3, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for the FHWA - ER/PR Upper Columbus Road slope failure project, related to the February 2020 floods, to Price Civil Services, the low bidder meeting specifications, in the amount of \$469,925.40

Exhibit 12-4, Pages

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid to CivilWorx Construction, LLC in the amount of \$240,000.00 for the following FHWA - ER/PR projects related to the February 2020 floods:

Old Greensboro Rd - Scour at box culvert

Sipsey Valley Rd - Scour at culvert - Site 1

Sipsey Valley Rd - Scour at culvert - Site 2

Upper Columbus Rd - Scour at box culvert - Site 1

Upper Columbus Rd - Scour at box culvert - Site 2

Exhibit 12-5, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to begin condemnation proceedings on 4213 Virginia Dr, District II.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare twenty (20) vehicles, as attached in exhibit, from the Sheriff's Office as surplus and authorize their disposal.

Exhibit 12-6, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District I discretionary fund expenditure of \$8,000.00 to Northside High School Boys and Girls JV and Varsity Basketball to assist with equipment, uniforms, safety mats, etc.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve Public Works to install "Do Not Litter" signs on Woodland Lake Road.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District III American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fund expenditure of up to \$254,775.00 for the Nubbins Road water expansion/road improvement project by Coker Water Authority.

Exhibit 12-7, Page

The Commission retired into Executive Session.

Following Executive Session, Chairman Ward D. "Rob" Robertson called the Commission back to order.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to appoint Ms.

Barbara Anne Graves to the Library Board to fill a vacancy created by the resignation of Commissioner Stan Acker. The term will expire November 1, 2023.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to submit an application for a grant for the purposes of enhanced security.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve an expenditure of \$92,055.66, previously ARPA funds but deemed ineligible, from the District IV community development land acquisition fund to Sentell Engineering for the Culver Road Sanitary Project.

Exhibit 12-8, Page

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, December 7, 2022.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV